~ gz_/gé P o
5 s 1 * R
0D S of AheTHEATES
' 137 Cottage 8t.
New Haven, CT 06511
| December 9, 1994
Greg Bunter —
New York Theatre Workshop
220 W, 42pnd 38%t., 18th Floox
New York, NY 10036

Dear Greg:

Here are the 2 additional seripte of mine you asked to see:
THE RESBPONSED and THE GODS OF THE THEATRE.

Please feel free to make additionsl copiee of them for
Kichael Greif, if you wish. \

#We should be sure and talk before you head west in
January. PFor one thing, I want to hear your reactioms to the
enclosed. But further: I would like to txry and get clear--or
es clear as the situation allows-~just where things stand
with the Wandering Jew, as between NYTVW and La Jolla;

Michaelf Greif and Hobert Woodruff (and Richard Foreman);
?ﬁﬁghru%rykr&aﬁiag in California and s HMarch/April/May reading

I enjoyed meeting with you the other day snd look forward o
continuing the conversstion.

I'11 ve in Bew York the laat few days in December plus
maybe once or twice before then. I'm always reachable st one
of the two numbers below.

Best regarde,

- David Cole
137 Cottage 8t.
Hew Havan, CT 06511

phone: in NEW HAVEN 203%-624-3982
in N8W YORK 212-989-1648
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137 Cottege
New Haven
March 6,

Greg Gunier

La Jolla Flayhouse

Box 12039

La Jolla, California 92039

Dear Greg:

I'm surprised to have heard nothing further from you
about the two readings of my wplay, The Mowments of the
Wandering Jew, which you to1d me yeu wanbted to do
at La Jolia and at NYTW.

dhen you invited me 1w your NYTW office last November 30
to discuss this matter, you spoke of a BYTW reading of
The Moments of the ¥Wondering Jew in Merch or April or #ay '95
and a La Jolia reading as early as Fehruary '95.

1 have also heard nothing further from Jim KNicola or
Robert Woodruff about a pessible NYTW reading/production,
though I understcod you to say that Woodruff had a strong

interest in the scripl.

Tave you fet shown the play to ¥ichael Greis, as you told me
you wented to ao?

\ ind nave vow yet read the oib ’o_scripts.%égggf_,,————*——~
mine--The Zesponses end( Ihe Gedds of the Thealre=—Forchr you

csked to see znd which 17T v % i

office on December 97

I'm sure you're up to your eyeballs at La Jolla, but
some indication of where ve sterd would be arpreciated.

r

Yours in Cenfusiin,

David Cole

127 Cottage St.
New Haven, CT 06511

phone: 203-624-3982
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